
Jerome Library Staff Report, May 2024 

 

• Returned the new Library Service Agreement to the district office. 
 

• The current agreement still has one year remaining and will lapse 
on June 30, 2025. 
 

• Staff have been training on the new library software which will go 
live on June 17th. 
 

• `Various library functions such as cataloging ,holds, and renewals 
will shut down during the migration from June 13 – 17. 

 

Attended webinar Strategies to overcoming service barriers, connecting 
rural service population with library services. 

 

Community Art Workshop 

Current classes :  

Tile and Glass Mosaic . 

Coptic and Japanese stab bookbinding. 

 

Respectfully submitted 

Kathleen Jarvis, Librarian 


